
From: Property Procurement
To: PSCP Procurement
Cc: Property Procurement; 
Subject: Property Procurement - PIC & Risk Register [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 11:00:16 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

OFFICIAL
Good morning team,
I hope you all had a great long weekend.
Regarding the Public Interest Certificate (PIC), are you able to please advise where this is
currently at and if you could please forward relating documents as we will take carriage of this
now.
Lastly, would you be able to please forward a copy of your current Risk Register, so we can
ensure procurement related risks are being addressed with mitigation strategies implemented.
Any questions please don’t hesitate to ask.
Kind regards,

Strategic Procurement | Strategic Contracting Branch
Procurement and Insurance Division
Department of Finance
T: 
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: propertyprocurement@finance.gov.au on: 15/03/2023 10:58:58
AM
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From: PSCP Procurement
To: Property Procurement
Cc: ; ; ; ; PSCP Procurement
Subject: RE: WoAGPS - Current Progress & Documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 17 March 2023 12:17:35 PM
Attachments:

DRAFT - Request Paper - PIC - PSCP (200123).docx

OFFICIAL
Good Afternoon 
Please find attached the requested documents.
Kind regards

Future Arrangements Project Team
Property Services Coordinated Procurement
Property and Construction Division
Department of Finance
E: PSCPProcurement@finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
Please note: This inbox is monitored between 9:00am to 5:00pm Monday to Friday (Australian Eastern Daylight
Savings Time)
Property_Email_Signature_FA_05

Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: propertyprocurement@finance.gov.au on: 17/03/2023 11:23:12
AM

From: Property Procurement <PropertyProcurement@finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 11:23 AM
To: finance.gov.au>
Cc: PSCP Procurement <PSCPProcurement@finance.gov.au>; Property Procurement
<PropertyProcurement@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>
Subject: FW: WoAGPS - Current Progress & Documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning 
Thank you for your time over the phone this morning.
As per our discussion, acknowledging we have receipted the November Design Principles
document which has not been amended – attached for your refence.
As agreed and requested, are you able to also please forward the current Design Report.
Any questions please don’t hesitate to ask.
Hope you have a great weekend!
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
Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 11:07 AM
To: PSCP Procurement <PSCPProcurement@finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>
Cc: Property Procurement <PropertyProcurement@finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>; 
@finance.gov.au>

Subject: WoAGPS - Current Progress & Documents
Good morning team,
Thank you for your time this morning to go over the current progress of the Property
Procurement.
Following our meeting today, are you able to please forward the following documents:

Copy of Maddocks reviewed PIC application,  will confirm with  tomorrow
who will take carriage over this

Furthermore, I have attached the Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) from the Intranet for your
information - https://intranet.mercury.network/privacy-impact-assessments.
Please complete the Privacy Threshold Assessment Template and forward to the Privacy Team
and they will make the final determination if a full PIA is required.
Please do not hesitate to contact any of the team to discuss.
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
To: Property Procurement; 
Subject: PSCP - Public Interest Certificate - Approvals [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 10:42:54 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image001.jpg

OFFICIAL
Hi team,
Just FYI – I have updated our required PIC documents in line with the current stage of the
procurement and to now reflect Anush as the approver.

 – Happy to discuss at your convenience when we can look at sending these to Legal &
Assurance for approval/review (and consult with PCD?).
Updated attachments are as follows:

1. PSCP PIC Application – PSCP - Public Interest Certificate Application.docx
2. PSCP PIC Checklist – PSCP - Public Interest Certificate Checklist.docx

3. PSCP PIC Certificate – PSCP - Public Interest Certificate.docx
Happy to discuss.
Kind regards,

Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: @finance.gov.au on: 11/04/2023 10:27:42 AM

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:18 AM
To: Property Procurement <PropertyProcurement@finance.gov.au>
Subject: PSCP - Public Interest Certificate - Approvals [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi team,
Just a quick update following the below, I have discussed with and the approvals for the PIC
are postponed until we are closer to ATM and the documents will be amended for 
approval.
Cheers,

Classification:
Classified by: @finance.gov.au on: 11/04/2023 10:27:42 AM

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 10:28 AM
To: @finance.gov.au>
Cc: @finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; Property Procurement
<PropertyProcurement@finance.gov.au>
Subject: PSCP - Public Interest Certificate - Approvals [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning 
Thank you for reviewing the Public Interest Certificate (PIC) last week regarding the PSCP. Please
be advised I have uploaded the PIC Checklist, Application and Certificate to SharePoint for your
progression to A/g  for her AS approval. Please also see below drafted email to 
The attachments are as follows:

1. PSCP PIC Application –  PSCP - Public Interest Certificate Application.docx

FOI 24-25/031 - Document 3
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2. PSCP PIC Checklist –  PSCP - Public Interest Certificate Checklist.pdf

3. PSCP PIC Certificate –  Property - Public Interest Certificate.docx (to be signed by AS
Legal & Assurance Branch following  approval of point 1. & 2.)

Please note we are unable to input an ‘ATM close date’ into the Certificate (3.) until closer to
ATM, noting the recommendation is to have the PIC published shortly before the RFT is
published. I have also left the Application and Certificate in Word format to allow for  and
the Legal AS to amend and input their signature and date as required.
Please also be advised all documents are developed using the Arial font. Happy to amend the
requested return date as required as well.
Happy to discuss.
Kind regards,

Dear 
Please see below attachments for the application of obtaining a Public Interest Certificate (PIC)
to support the ATM procurement process surrounding the Property Services Coordinated Future
Arrangements.
Documents for your review and approval:

1. PSCP PIC Application –  PSCP - Public Interest Certificate Application.docx

2. PSCP PIC Checklist –  PSCP - Public Interest Certificate Checklist.pdf
Document for AS Legal and Assurance Branch approval, following you’re a/g AS approval of the
above:

3. (Review) PSCP PIC Certificate –  Property - Public Interest Certificate.docx (to be signed
by AS Legal & Assurance Branch following your approval of point 1. & 2.)

Could you please review the above documents and provide your AS approval at your
convenience to the PIC Application and Checklist. Should you not approve, are you able to please
advise of any discrepancies and any action required.
Would you be able to please return the documents AS approved by 5pm 31 May 2023.
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to ask.
Thank you and kind regards

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
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 | Director

Strategic Procurement Branch
Procurement Division
Department of Finance
T: 
M: 
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
 

 

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 10:53 AM
To: @finance.gov.au>; @hwle.com.au>;

@finance.gov.au>; 
@finance.gov.au>; @hwle.com.au>

Cc: Property Procurement <PropertyProcurement@finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Review of PIC [HWLE-MATTER.C071933.1141738] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Hi 
 
This is cleared from PCD.
 
Kind regards

 

 
 | a/g Director

Property Frameworks & Services Branch
Property and Construction Division
Department of Finance
T:  | E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest, ACT 2603
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From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:24 AM
To: @hwle.com.au>; @finance.gov.au>;

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
 
The Delegate asked for some changes to the PIC. Please find attached the revised version for
your review and clearance.
 
Regards
 

 
 
 

 
 | Director

Strategic Procurement Branch
Procurement Division
Department of Finance
T: 
M: 
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
 

 

From: @hwle.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 2:52 PM
To: @finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>;
@finance.gov.au>; 
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>
Cc: Property Procurement <PropertyProcurement@finance.gov.au>
Subject: Review of PIC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Hi all
 
I have started reviewing the PIC in preparation for sending to the PD delegate. I have made a
couple of changes, however can you please review again for currency and accuracy.
 
Can you please return by COB Friday 15 March.
 
Regards
 

 
 

 
 | Director

Strategic Procurement Branch
Procurement Division
Department of Finance
T: 
M: 
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
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Create a Public Interest Certificate 

Whole of Australian Government Property 
Services Coordinated Procurement 
Arrangements – Property Service 
Providers 
FIN/PROP/23RFT 
Use the Covered procurement checklist to 
determine if the procurement you are 
undertaking is classified under the GPJR 
Act 2018 as a covered procurement. 

Is it a covered Procurement? Yes 
Procurement Title Whole of Australian Government (WoAG) 

Property Services Coordinated 
Procurement Arrangements – Property 
Service Providers 

AusTender Number (if available) FIN/PROP/23RFT 
Has a complaint been received? No 

Purpose and Subject Matter of Procurement 

The Department of Finance (Finance) is renewing Leasing and FacilitiesProperty 
Management Services Coordinated Procurement Arrangements for the Australian 
Government (the Arrangement) to improve the quality, consistency and efficiency of 
Leasing and Facilities Management services. This Arrangement will consolidate 
current arrangements across government delivering value for money for the 
Commonwealth.  

For the purposes of the Government Procurement (Judicial Review) Act 2018 (Cth), 
Divisions 1 and 2 of the Commonwealth Procurement Rules (CPRs) apply to this 
procurement process which is identified as a ‘Covered Procurement’. 

There are two parts to the Arrangements – the Property Service Providers (PSPs) 
(who are contracted to provide core leasing services and facilities management 
services and additional services as negotiated) and the Strategic Property Adviser 
(SPA).   

There are currently three contracted PSPs. PSPs have related subcontracts with 
third parties for a number of their contracted services such as in relation to cleaning, 
handyman services, fire and electrical, mechanical (air conditioning), plumbing, pest 
control, security and consumables. 

Released by the Department of Finance 
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The procurement involves the effective re-tender of the subject matter of the PSP 
contracts with the amended model.   

The new Arrangement will: 

a) Better manage commercial risk and improve quality, consistency and 
efficiency through standardised terms and conditions and active management 
of supplier performance. 
 

b) Increase transparency through improved data and reporting. 
 

c) Enable clearer differentiation and reporting consistency across Australian 
Government entities.   

As a coordinated procurement, use of the Arrangement is: 

 Mandatory for non-corporate Commonwealth entities (NCEs) that are subject 
to the Public Governance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA 
Act). 
 

 Optional for corporate Commonwealth entities (CCEs) authorised by the 
Department of Finance to use the Arrangement. 

Scope, Scale and of Procurement Risk 

The Arrangements facilitate a large annual spend, with expenditure including $59 
million in core management fees and approximately $448325 million in facilities 
management and $1.97 billion in net leasing costs, managed by PSPs.  

The Services covered under the Arrangements are an enabler for Government to 
function, including operational sites, public facing facilities, speciality buildings and 
office space for the broader Commonwealth.  

Any lengthy delay that means that new contracts are not awarded before the current 
contracts (or any extended contracts) expire risk continuity of Services, which are 
necessary to enable Government to maintain the operation of owned and leased 
premises to an appropriate standard. This could have a real adverse impact on 
members of the public who access the affected premises. 

Released by the Department of Finance 
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Timing Requirements for Procurement 

Are there any: 

 pressing time constraints 
 

 matters of urgency relevant to the conduct of the procurement? 

Technical Complexity of Procurement 

Is the procurement of a high level of technical complexity? Yes. 

The procurement is of a high level of technical complexity since it covers domestic 
office and shopfront leasing by non-corporate Commonwealth entities, and accounts 
for the entities’ respective business needs and unique arrangements.  

As per Finance’s definition, the Arrangements are defined as a complex 
procurement. As a WoAG Arrangement, the Arrangements are large scale in terms 
of complexity, large volume of expenditure and requirement for the assessment of 
value for money over the contract term.  

Released by the Department of Finance 
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Linkages and Interdependencies of Procurements 

Are any other procurement or non-procurement processes reliant on or linked to the 
completion of the current procurement process? Yes 

Nature of the Alleged Contravention 

Prior to issuing the public interest certificate: 

 has a complaint been lodged in relation to an alleged contravention of a 
relevant Commonwealth Procurement Rule 
 

 is the complaint of a significant or material nature? 

As at the date of this request paper, no complaint has been lodged with the 
Department relating to this procurement activity.  

Supporting Material 

Attach any supporting material to the submission 

PSCP – Public Interest Certificate Checklist  

Assistant Secretary (for approval) 

Anush Avakian  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

······················· 

Anush Avakian  
Assistant Secretary 
Strategic Procurement 
Branch  
DD March 2024 
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From:
To: Legal Services Mailbox
Cc: Avakian, Anush;  Property Procurement
Subject: Public Interest Certificate Request - Property Services Provider Procurement [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 22 March 2024 9:24:11 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
PSCP - Public Interest Certificate Checklist.docx
Attachment A - PSCP - Public Interest Certificate Application Final.docx
EC24-000288.docx
Clearance of PIC.pdf

OFFICIAL
Good morning Legal Services
Please find attached a PIC request approved by the SPB delegate. This PIC is supported by
external legal providers assigned to the Property Services Provider Procurement. We are
intending to release the request for tender to market in mid-April.
Please let me know if you need anything further.
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

Page 1 of 3 

MINUTE
PDR Number: EC24-000288 

Anush Avakian 
Assistant Secretary, Procurement Division 

Approval of Public Interest Certificate - Property Services 
Due Date:  Monday 25 March 2024 

Recommendation: 

That you: 

Approve the Public Interest Certificate (PIC) for the Property Services Provider 
Procurement (PSP) (Attachment A). 

APPROVED  /  NOT APPROVED 

Assistant Secretary, Procurement Division 
22 March 2024

FOI 24-25/031 - Document 6
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Attachment A – Public Interest Certificate  

Attachment B - Public Interest Checklist 

Attachment C -  
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

The Department of Finance (Finance) is renewing Property Services Coordinated 
Procurement Arrangements for the Australian Government (the Arrangement) to 
improve the quality, consistency and efficiency of Leasing and Facilities 
Management services. This Arrangement will consolidate current arrangements 
across government delivering value for money for the Commonwealth.  

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

ATTACHMENT A
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

a) better manage commercial risk and improve quality, consistency and 
efficiency through standardised terms and conditions and active management 
of supplier performance; 
 

b) increase transparency through improved data and reporting; and 
 

c) enable clearer differentiation and reporting consistency across Australian 
Government entities.   

As a coordinated procurement, use of the Arrangement is: 

a) mandatory for non-corporate Commonwealth entities (NCEs) that are subject 
to the Public Governance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA Act); 
and 
 

b) optional for corporate Commonwealth entities (CCEs) authorised by the 
Department of Finance to use the Arrangement. 

Scope, Scale and of Procurement Risk 

The Arrangements facilitate a large annual spend, with expenditure including $59 
million in core management fees and approximately $448 million in facilities 
management and $1.9 billion in net leasing costs, managed by PSPs.  

The Services covered under the Arrangements are an essential enabler for 
Government to function, including operational sites, public facing facilities, speciality 
buildings and office space for the broader Commonwealth.  

Any lengthy delay that means that new contracts are not awarded before the current 
contracts (or any extended contracts) expire risk continuity of Services, which are 
necessary to enable Government to maintain the operation of owned and leased 
premises to an appropriate standard including security. This could have a real 
adverse impact on members of the public who access the affected premises and the 
services provided to government and the public from them. 

ATTACHMENT A
FOI 24-25/031 - Document 6

5

Released by the Department of Finance 
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

s47C



Timing Requirements for Procurement 

Are there any: 

• pressing time constraints 
 

• matters of urgency relevant to the conduct of the procurement? 

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

• has a complaint been lodged in relation to an alleged contravention of a 
relevant Commonwealth Procurement Rule 
 

• is the complaint of a significant or material nature? 

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
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From: Hinchcliffe, Suzanne
To:
Cc: Avakian, Anush; ; Property Procurement
Subject: RE: Property Services Provider procurement - Public Interest Certificate approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 3 May 2024 8:57:13 AM
Attachments: image003.jpg

image004.jpg
image005.jpg
image006.jpg

OFFICIAL
Great news – thanks 

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 8:56 AM
To: Hinchcliffe, Suzanne <Suzanne.Hinchcliffe@finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>
Cc: Avakian, Anush <Anush.Avakian@finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; Property Procurement
<PropertyProcurement@finance.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Property Services Provider procurement - Public Interest Certificate approval
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Suzanne and 
We finally got good news regarding the Public Interest Certificate.
It has been approved!
We will be releasing an Addendum later today to amend the RFT to reflect this. There is no
action you or your teams need to undertake but just for information that this is now in place.
Regards

 | Director
Strategic Procurement Branch
Procurement Division
Department of Finance
T: 
M: 
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 8:42 AM
To: @finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>
Cc: @finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>;
Legal Services Mailbox <LegalServices@finance.gov.au>; Avakian, Anush
<Anush.Avakian@finance.gov.au>
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
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